Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 6:04 PM

To: ‘Brandenburg, J.P.'

Cc: Szymanowski, Katherine; MacLeod, Carryl G; Balster, Michael; Robert C. Goodman; Roe,
Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO0003272 FS-CAP/IRAP Request for Extension

All,

Please use this email to document the extension to July 27" for the submittal of the FS/CAP / IRAP and
SMP. Geotracker has been updated.

Mark Detterman

Senior Geologist, PG, CEG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Brandenburg, J.P. [mailto:JohnPaul.Brandenburg@arcadis.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org>

Cc: Szymanowski, Katherine <Katherine.Szymanowski@arcadis.com>; MacLeod, Carryl G <CMacleod@chevron.com>;
Balster, Michael <Michael.Balster@chevron.com>; Robert C. Goodman <RGoodman@rjo.com>; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
<Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RO0003272 FS-CAP/IRAP Request for Extension

Mr. Detterman,

On behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (CEMC), Arcadis respectfully requests an extension to
submit the Feasibility/Corrective Action Study, Interim Remedial Action Plan and Soil Management Plan for the former
Signal Oil Service Station 206145 located at 800 Center Street, Oakland CA (Cases RO0000454 and RO0003727). These
documents are currently due on June 29,

Based on our review of the EDR, evaluation of the environmental concerns and previous owners, additional time is
needed to obtain title records and determine impacts to the proposed scope

of work. Arcadis kindly ask for an extension of this due-date to July 29" so that we can investigate further.

Regards,

J.P. Brandenburg on behalf of Katherine Szymanowski



John P Brandenburg | Project Geologist | JohnPaul.Brandenburg@Arcadis.com
Arcadis | Arcadis U.S., Inc.

2300 Clayton Road Suite 400 | Concord, CA | 94520 | USA

O: +1 925 296 7847

M: +1 925 278 0056

PhD, PG/ TX 12429
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